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B.6 SITE NOTICE AND NEWSPAPER NOTICE DETAILS 
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Planning Section,  
Meath County Council,  
County Hall, 
Railway Street, 
Navan, 
County Meath. 
 
01st June 2011 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
We write on behalf of our Client, Roadstone Wood Ltd. to formally advise that an 
application to the Environmental Protection Agency for a waste recovery facility at 
Mullaghcrone Quarry, Donore, County Meath under the 1996 to 2008 Waste 
Management Act.  
 
The principal activity to be carried out at the facility will be: 
Class 10: Spreading of any waste on land with a consequential benefit for an 

agricultural activity or ecological system, including composting and other 
biological transformation processes. 

 
Other activities from the Fourth Schedule will include: 
Class 4:  Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials 
Class 3: Recycling or reclamation of metals and metal compounds. 
Class 13: Storage of waste intended for submission to any activity referred to in a 
preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, 
on the premises where the waste concerned is produced. 

 
The current operations at the C&D waste recovery facility are covered under an existing 
waste permit from Meath County Council (WFP/MH/11/003/01). The clay deposition area 
has planning under Meath County Council Planning Permission 95/203 and SA30437.  
 
An Environmental Impact Statement will be submitted to the Environmental  Protection 
Agency with the Waste Licence Application. A copy of Waste Licence Application and 
EIS will, as soon as practicable after receipt by the Agency will be available for inspection 
or purchase at the headquarters of the Agency. 
 
If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me on 01 – 
8030401. 
 
Yours sincerely  

pp__ ____ 

John Dillon, 
TOBIN Consulting Engineers, 
 
On behalf of Roadstone Wood Ltd. 
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